From: Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 6:10 PM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer
Subject: Fw: Counsel

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Jody - see attached list of counsel options from GS.
MM

From: Toporek, lill

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Michael Mace

Cc: Liu, Alan

Subject: Counsel

Mike

Please see attached comprehensive list that alan's team compiled.
Please let us know if you would like to discuss further.

From: Ahmed, Ansur [IBD]

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 01:13 PM
To: Toporek, Jill [IBD]; Liu, Alan [IBD]
Subject:

See the http://www.gs.com/disclaimer/afg/ for important information regarding this message and your reliance on information contained in it. This message may
contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately and delete this message. See the
http://www.gs.com/disclaimer/email/ for further information on confidentiality and the risks inherent in electronic communication.
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INVESTMENT BANKING

Legal Counsel for Select Corporate Utility SIVISION

Mergers

Buy-Side Sell-Side

Acquirer / Target Legal Advisor Principal Lawyer(s) Legal Advisor Principal Lawyer(s)

Barbara Becker
Saee Muzumdar

Jersey Industries /

i Willi L
Elizabethtown Gas illiam Lamb

Baker Botts LLP Gibson, Dunn, & Crutcher LLP

Sempra/ Oncor

White & Case LLP

Thomas Lauria
Gregory Pryor

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

Richards, Layton & Finger, P.A

Edward Sassower
John Pitts

Mark Collins
Daniel DeFranceschi

Westar / Great Plains

Baker Botts LLP

William Lamb
James Mayor

Bracewell LLP

John Klauberg
Frederick Lark

Hydro One / Avista

Bracewell LLP

John Klauberg
Frederick Lark

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

George Stamas
Alexander Fine

AltaGas / WGL

Vinson & Elkins LLP

Stikeman Elliott LLP

Keith Fullenweider
Benji Barron
Keith Chatwin
Leland Corbett

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

Covington & Burling LLP

George Stamas
Andrew Calder

Mark Plotkin
David Fagan

Algonquin / Empire

Husch Blackwell LLP

Choate, Hall & Stewart LLP

James Goettsch
Michael Eason

John Ventola
Sean Monahan

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP

Michael Sherman
Kimberly Petillo-Dacossard

Fortis / ITC

Davies Ward Philips & Vineberg LLP

White & Case LLP

Raj Juneja
Carol Pennycook

John Reiss
Jason Webber

Sidley Austin LLP

Asi Kirmayer

Dominion / Questar

McGuireWoods LLP

Joanne Katsantonis
John Hughes

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

Stoel Rives LLP

George Stamas
Alexander Fine

B The most commonly
used law firm is
Kirkland & Ellis (5)

— Transactions
commonly lead
by George
Stamas and
Alexander Fine

W Other law firms
appearing in multiple
transactions:

— Baker Botts (2)
— Bracewell (2)

— White & Case
2
— Sidley Austin (2)

— Gibson, Dunn, &
Crutcher (2)

Duke / Piedmont

Sidley Austin LLP

Thomas Cole
Imad Qasim

Kirkland & Ellis LLP

Moore & Van Allen PLLC

George Stamas
Alexander Fine

Southern / AGL

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

Troutman Sanders

William Scherman
Joshua Soven

William Rowland
Bryan Davis

Frank Schiller
Kevin Greene

Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP

Richard Hall




Contact Information (1/2)

INVESTMENT BANKING
DIVISION

Law Firm

Laywer

Phone Number

Email

Office Location

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

Gibson, Dunn, & Crutcher LLP
Gibson, Dunn, & Crutcher LLP
Gibson, Dunn, & Crutcher LLP
Gibson, Dunn, & Crutcher LLP
Husch Blackwell LLP

Husch Blackwell LLP

Jones Day

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

212-408-2557
713-229-1749
212-938-6400
212-508-6169
212-701-3747
212-701-3265
617-248-5085
617-248-2117
202-662-5656
202-662-5291
212-474-1293
416-863-5508
416-863-5546
212-351-4062
212-351-3966
202-887-3510
202-955-8503
816-983-8257
816-983-8335
404-581-8961
404-581-8631

bill.lamb@bakerbotts.com
james.mayor@bakerbotts.com
john.klauberg@bracewell.com
fritz.lark@bracewell.com
msherman@cahill.com
kpetillo-decossard@cabhill.com
jventola@choate.com
smonahan@choate.com
mplotkin@cov.com
dfagan@cov.com
rhall@cravath.com
rjuneja@dwpv.com
cpennycook@dwpv.com
bbecker@gibsondunn.com
smuzumdar@gibsondunn.com
wscherman@gibsondunn.com
jsoven@gibsondunn.com

jim.goettsch@huschblackwell.com
michael.eason@huschblackwell.com

wbrowland@jonesday.com
bedavis@jonesday.com

New York
Houston
New York
New York
New York
New York
Boston
Boston
Washington DC
Washington DC
New York
Toronto
Toronto
New York
New York
Washington DC
Washington DC
Kansas City
Kansas City
Atlanta
Atlanta




Contact Information (2/2)

INVESTMENT BANKING
DIVISION

Law Firm

Laywer

Phone Number

Email

Office Location

Kirkland & Ellis LLP
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
Kirkland and Ellis LLP
Kirkland and Ellis LLP
Kirkland and Ellis LLP
McGuireWoods LLP
McGuireWoods LLP

Richards, Layton, & Finger, P.A.
Richards, Layton, & Finger, P.A.

Sidley Austin LLP
Sidley Austin LLP
Sidley Austin LLP
Stikeman Elliot LLP
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
Joanene Katsantonis
John Hughes
Mark Collins
Daniel DeFranceschi
Asi Kirmayer
Thomas Cole
Imad Qasim

Keith Chatwin
Leland Corbett
Frank Schiller
Kevin Greene
Keith Fullenweider
Benjamin Barron
Thomas Lauria
Gregory Pryor
John Reiss

Jason Webber

212-446-4733
713-836-3642
202-879-5090
202-879-5125
713-836-3621
804-775-1017
832-255-6329
302-651-7531
302-651-7816
212-839-5404
312-853-7473
312-853-7094
403-266-9088
403-226-9046
404-885-3437
404-885-3146
713-758-3838
713-758-3203
212-819-2637
212-819-8389
212-819-8247
212-819-8230

edward.sassower@kirkland.com
john.pitts@kirkland.com
george.stamas@kirkland.com
alexander.fine@kirkland.com
andrew.calder@kirkland.com

jkatsantonis@mcguirewoods.com

jhughes@mcguirewoods.com
collins@rlf.com
defranceschi@rlf.com
akirmayer@sidley.com
tcole@sidley.com
igasim@sidley.com
kchatwin@stikeman.com
Icorbett@stikeman.com
frank.schiller@troutman.com
kevin.greene@troutman.com
kfullenweider@velaw.com
bbarron@velaw.com
tlauria@whitecase.com
gpryor@whitecase.com
jreiss@whitecase.com
jwebber@whitecase.com

New York
Houston
Washington DC
Washington DC
Houston
Richmond
Richmond
Delaware
Delaware
New York
Chicago
Chicago
Calgary
Calgary
Atlanta
Atlanta
Houston
Houston
New York
New York
New York
New York




Selected Law Firms with P3 Experience

INVESTMENT BANKING
DIVISION

Strong Lawyers in P3/ Limited Sell-Side

Good Sell-Side P3/ Limited Muni Practice Good Sell-Side P3/ With Muni Practice Experience
® WHITE&CASE @ MAYER'BROWN ©® \WINSTON
Dolly Mirchandani George Miller & STRA\X/N
212-819-8672 212-506-2590 LLP
dmirchandani@whitecase.com gmiller@mayerbrown.com
New York, NY New York, NY Michael Pikiel

David Narefsky
312-701-7303

e ALLEN 8( OV ERY dnarefsky@mayerbrown.com

Kent Rowey Chicago, IL

212-610-6390
kent.rowey@allenovery.com
New York, NY

Stephanie Wagner
312-701-8475
swagner@mayerbrown.com
Chicago, IL

©® Ballard Spahr

Steve Park
678-420-9590
parksb@ballardspahr.com
Atlanta, GA

212-294-6654
mpikiel@winston.com
New York, NY




